
From: Julia Seibolt
To: Bouquillon, Ed
Cc: "SCNeedham@minuteman.org"; "e.rozan@minuteman.org"; "k.mahoney@minuteman.org";

 MaryAnn.Williams@skanska.com; jmilani@kba-architects.com; ltrim@kba-architects.com; Chris Alles; Katie
 Loeffler; Barbara Mulvey-Welsh; James Daiute

Subject: MSBA/Minuteman: District Correspondence
Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 4:12:46 PM
Attachments: MSBA-Minuteman Correspondence.pdf

Good afternoon:
 
Attached, please find compiled correspondence letters regarding the Minuteman Technical
 Vocational High School Project between the MSBA and the Towns which make up the Minuteman
 Regional Vocational Technical School District. Hard copies have been mailed to all addressees.
 
If you have any questions regarding these letters, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you.
 
Best regards,
 
Julia Seibolt
Project Coordinator
Massachusetts School Building Authority
40 Broad Street; Suite 500
Boston MA 02109
www.massschoolbuildings.org
 
p. 617-720-4466
e. julia.seibolt@massschoolbuildings.org
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